
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: April 10, 2020 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Clayton Lewis, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 20190166-WS - Application for increase in water rates in 
Highlands County by HC Waterworks, Inc. 

 
Please file the attached email from the DEP regarding the “Current Status of Consent Order (OGC 
Case No. 18-1214) for Leisure Lake” in the above mentioned docket file. Thank you. 
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From: Snyder, Ryan [Ryan.Snyder@FloridaDEP.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 1:10 PM 
To: Clayton Lewis 
Cc: Shakar, Jamie; Price, Andrew; Carpenter, Jennifer 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20190166-WS HC Waterworks, Inc. (Public Water System ID: 6280064) - DEP 
OGC Case No. 18-214 - Leisure Lake 

All the items that were listed within the consent order have been completed. A 
case closure is in the process of being reviewed for final approval. Please let me 
know if you should have any further questions. 
  
Thank you 
Ryan 
  
From: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 7:25 PM 
To: Snyder, Ryan <Ryan.Snyder@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Cc: Shakar, Jamie <Jamie.Shakar@FloridaDEP.gov>; Synatschk, Joni <Joni.Synatschk@FloridaDEP.gov>; 
Price, Andrew <Andrew.Price@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20190166-WS HC Waterworks, Inc. (Public Water System ID: 6280064) - DEP 
OGC Case No. 18-214 - Leisure Lake 
  
The correct case number is OGC Case No. 18-1214.    
  
My apologies.  
  
From: Clayton Lewis  
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 7:20 PM 
To: 'Snyder, Ryan' 
Cc: 'Shakar, Jamie'; 'Synatschk, Joni'; 'Price, Andrew' 
Subject: Docket No. 20190166-WS HC Waterworks, Inc. (Public Water System ID: 6280064) - DEP OGC 
Case No. 18-214 - Leisure Lake 
  
Mr. Snyder, 
  
Has the Consent Order (OGC Case No. 18-214) for Leisure Lakes issued on October 1, 2018, been 
resolved to DEP satisfaction and rescinded? 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Clayton K. Lewis 
Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850 413-6578 
  
  


	DN 20190166-WS (HC) MEMO-
	Email attachment



